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TO:  Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members 
 
FROM: Commander Geoff Huff – Ames Police Department 
 
DATE: March 27, 2012  
 
SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda  
  April 10, 2012 
 
 
The Council agenda for April 10, 2012, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for: 
 

• Special Class C Liquor – India Palace, 120 Hayward Avenue 
• Class E Liquor, C Beer, & B Wine – Dahl’s Foods, 3121 Grand Avenue 
• Class C Liquor – Dangerous Curves, 111 5th Street 
• Class C Beer and B Native Wine – Ames British Foods, 429 Douglas Avenue  
• Class C Liquor w/ Outdoor Service – Cyclone Experience Network, Hilton Coliseum 

 
 
A routine check found no violations for any of the establishments.   
 
Ames British Foods has recently been given permission to hold tasting events.  They have a Tasting Plan and 
insurance certificate on file.  This plan will be renewed along with the liquor license and reviewed 
periodically. 
 
The police department would recommend renewal of all five establishments.   
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